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TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer

SUBJECT:  Resolution of Appreciation for Departing Board Member

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt and present a Resolution of Appreciation to Jim Richardson for his service on the Air
Pollution Control District Board.

DISCUSSION:

City of Solvang Mayor Pro Tem Jim Richardson has enthusiastically served on the Air Pollution
Control District Board of Directors. The attached resolution is intended to honor that service.
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Santa Barbara County
Air Pollution Control District

RESOLUTION

Whereas, Jim Richardson has a distinguished record of dedicated public
service, serving on the Solvang City Council for two years, including one year as
Mayor Pro-tem; and

Whereas, Jim Richardson was appointed by the City Council to serve
as the representative of the City of Solvang on the Air Pollution Control District
Board of Directors fromm December 2006 to December 2007; and

Whereas, during Jim Richardson’s tenure on the APCD Board, he
participated in approving funding to continue the Marine Diesel Engine and
Agricultural Engine Repower programs, Old Car Buyback program, and
approved grant funds for clean engine replacement programs to protect and
improve the air quality of Santa Barbara County; and

Whereas, Jim Richardson also particpated in the adoption of the 2007
Clean Air Plan and landmark Rules 1201 and 213 regulating agricultural engines;

Whereas, Jim Richardson was a dedicated Board member and gave of
his time and regularly monitored the APCD Community Advisory Council.

Now, Therefore, itis hereby resolved that this Air Pollution
Control District Board of Directors expresses its appreciation to Jim Richardson
for his service on the APCD Board and wishes him well in all his future
endeavors.

Passed and Adopted by unanimous vote of the APCD Board members
present on January 17, 2008.

Attest:

Clerk of the APCD Board Chair
Resolution No. 08-01



